Pfizer I reland Pharmaceuticals
T/A Wyeth Nutritionals I reland
Askeaton

Co. Limerick
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Office of Licensing, Climate & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
12" September 2011
Re: Pfizer Ireland Pharmaceuticals, Askeaton Co. Limerick — IPPC Licence Register Number

P0395-02.
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Dear Sir/Madam: QO
0(\\0*

Due to certain corporate restructuring® in Pfizer, we are writing to advise you of a

N

technical change in the ownershig\oco%@r facility. The proposed transferee is to a new
S

incorporated company Pfizer Nu(giﬁo?ials Ireland Limited which will become effective from 28

X0
October 2011. QO*O;%\O’
O

\
Accordingly, enclosed pleaééofind:
§

. an original and 1 hard copy and 2 electronic (PDF) copies of a completed Transfer of a
Licence Application Form for the transfer of Licence Register Number P0395-02 from
‘Pfizer Ireland Pharmaceuticals’ to Pfizer Nutritionals Ireland Limited.

° A cheque for €2000 for the IPPC Licence Transfer Application.

As requested in sections C(b) and C(d) of the application form, we have included a letter of
acceptance (dated 26/08/11) from the Agency’s Office of Enforcement, for both the
Environmental Liabilities Risk Assessment (ELRA) and the Closure Restoration and Aftercare
Management Plan (CRAMP) which were submitted earlier in 2011. The letter advised that the
proposed form of financial provision associated with both documents will be dealt with under
separate correspondence.

The proposed form of financial provision, a Form of Guarantee, was submitted to the Agency
in advance of this transfer of licence application on 22/08/11 for approval (in accordance with
section C(f)). This was followed-up with phone calls to the Agency to enquire after the
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approval but to date the approval is awaited and no correspondence or confirmation has
been received regarding the proposed financial provision required as per section C(f) of the

form.

Trusting this is to the satisfaction of the Agency. Should you, however, have any queries

please don’t hesitate in contacting me.

Yours sincerely,

a1

Brian Shiel
EHS Lead
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